
From: Fisher, Melanie A
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:23 AM
To: Tom Wooten
Cc: Jus�n Krupa
Subject:                                                                        RE: Receipt of PY 2022 IHBG CARES Annual

Performance Report Grant Number: 20-BV-53-
13870

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
 
Hello,
 
During our review process, we no�ced that a signed copy of the cover page was not included.
Please send in this document asap as everything else is looking good.
 
Thanks,
 
Melanie Fisher (she/her)
Grants Evalua�on Specialist
NwONAP| HUD
CodeTalk | Region X Environmental
O: (206) 220-5230
 
From: Sexton, Andrea R <Andrea.R.Sexton@hud.gov> 

 Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:37 PM
 To: tomwooten@samishtribe.nsn.us

 Cc: Jus�n Krupa <jkrupa@samishtribe.nsn.us>; Ferguson, Sandel <Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov>;
Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>; Wilson, Katherine T
<Katherine.T.Wilson@hud.gov>

 Subject: Receipt of PY 2022 IHBG CARES Annual Performance Report Grant Number: 20-BV-53-
13870
 
Good Afternoon Chairman Wooten
 
On March 23, 2023, the Northwest Office of Native American Programs (NwONAP)
received the Samish Indian Tribe’s (Tribe) Annual Performance Report (APR) for the
period ended December 31, 2022.  A limited review indicates that all the required parts
have been submitted.  NwONAP will begin its review of the data provided and notify the
Tribe if additional information is needed to complete the review. 
 
If no additional information is required, NwONAP will complete its review and provide
recommendations regarding the report and/or the Tribe’s performance under the Indian
Housing Block Grant (IHBG) program.
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NwONAP appreciates the Tribe’s participation in the IHBG program.  If you have any
questions, or if NwONAP can be of assistance, please contact Andrea Sexton, Grants
Evaluation Specialist, at (206) 220-6165, or by email at Andrea.R.Sexton@hud.gov; or
Sandel Ferguson, Lead Grants Management Specialist, at (206) 220-6673, or by email at
Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov.
 
Thank You
Andrea Sexton
Grants Evalua�on Specialist
Northwest Office of Na�ve American Programs
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development
CodeTalk | Region X Environmental
O: (206) 220-6165
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